

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

T

E COMMISSION,

Plaintiff,

v.

9125-8954 QUEBEC INC., D.B.A. GLOBAL  
MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS, a Canadian  
corporation;  
9125-8947 QUEBEC INC., D.B.A.  
COMMUTEL MARKETING, and D.B.A.  
MARKETING USA, a Canadian corporation;  
6050808 CANADA INC., D.B.A.  
AMERICAN BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, a  
Canadian corporation;  
TY NGUYEN, individually and as a director or  
officer of Global Management Solutions and  
Commutel Marketing/Marketing USA;  
CORY KORNELSON, individually and as a  
director or officer of Global Management  
Solutions;  
BYRON STECZKO, individually and as a  
director or officer of Commutel  
Marketing/Marketing USA;  
PHONG ANH VO, individually and as a  
director or officer of Commutel  
Marketing/Marketing USA;  
KELLY NGUYEN, individually and as a  
director or officer of American Business  
Solutions; and  
MINH TAM VO, individually and as a director  
or officer of American Business Solutions,

Defendants.

Case No. C05-0265 TSZ

**AMENDED DEFAULT JUDGMENT  
AND ORDER FOR PERMANENT  
INJUNCTI**

Trade Commission Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

Procedu

a) of the Federal Rules of Civil

)TjETBT/TT0 1 Tf12 0 0412 0 0 12 188.2262 685.6

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19

**ORDER**

**I. BAN ON CERTAIN ACTIVITIES**

**IT IS TH**

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

1 conspicuous manner, all material terms, conditions, and limitations of any refund or guarantee  
2 policy or any policy of non-refundability;

3 D. Violating the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. Part 310, including any  
4 amendments thereto; and

5 E. Assisting others who violate any provision of Section II of this Order.

6 **III. PROHIBITED DISCLOSURE OF CUSTOMER INFORMATION**

7 **IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** that defendant, its successors and assigns, and its officers,  
8 agents, directors, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons in active concert or  
9 participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise,  
10 whether acting directly or through any person, trust, corporation, subsidiary, division or other  
11 device, or any of them, are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from selling, renting,  
12 leasing, transferring, or otherwise disclosing the name, address, telephone number, Social Security  
13 number, credit card number, bank account number, e-mail address or other identifying information  
14 of any person who paid any money to defendant at any time prior to entry of this Order for any  
15 business directory and/or any listing in a business directory. *Provided, however,* that defendant  
16 may disclose such identifying information to a law enforcement agency or as required by any law,  
17 regulation or court order.

18 **IV. CEASING COLLECTION ON ACCOUNTS**

19 **IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** that d  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

**V. RETURN OF MAIL**

**IT IS FURTHER ORDERED** that:

A. The Commission shall return, or arrange to have returned, to consumers all uncashed checks and other negotiable instruments in the Commission's possession that were sent to defendant in response to defendant's telemarketing of its business directory and/or listing in the directory to U.S. residents, including all such mail delivered to a U.S. Post Office or private mail box address; and

B. The defendant shall forfeit all rights and interests in any uncashed check and other negotiable instrument sent to defendant in response to defendant's telemarketing of its business directory and/

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

**VII. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION**

**IT IS**

1  
2  
3  
4  
5  
6  
7  
8  
9  
10  
11  
12  
13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_